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From: Eleanor Lott [mailto:Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 2:33 PM

To: Carol Heynen <CHEYNEN @brookspierce.com>
Cc: Eleanor Lott <Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: Receive Only Assignment Applications

Well, that is why the name have not been change, you need to tell me when you file your application or come back and
file your Consummation letters for them after granted.

Eleanor

From: Carol Heynen [mailto:CHEYNEN @brookspierce.com}
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 2:20 PM

To: Eleanor Lott <Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Receive Only Assignment Applications

Hi Eleanor,

it's great to hear from you.

| did not send out letters. | filed a Form 312 for each of the receive only registrations.
I’m finding several that still show the previous licensee.

An example is attached.

Carol Heynen, FCC Regulatory Specialist
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September 7, 2016
RECEIVED
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch N
Secretary SEP n 77018
Federal Communications Commission Sateliite Division
9300 East Hampton Drive trtemational Bureay

Capitol Heights, MD 20743

Attn: Eleanor Lott

Re:  Notice of Consummation of Receive-Only Earth Station Registrations

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The purpose of this letter is to inform the Commission of the consummation of the
assignment of the following receive-only earth station licenses:

E7554 from Malara Broadcast Group to KBJR License, LLC

E050037 from WAOW-WYOW Television to WAOW-WYOW License, LLC
E860498 from Malara Broadcast Group to WPTA License, LLC

E871630 from WXOW-WQOW Television to WXOW-WQOW License, LLC

The consummation date is November 17, 2016.
If any questions should arise during the course of your consideration of this matter, it is

respectfully requested that you communicate with this office.

Sincerely,

O\ e

Carol A. Heynen
Paralegal
Brooks, Pierce et al.

cc:  Eleanor Lott (encl. via email)




Eleanor Lott

From: Carol Heynen <CHEYNEN@brookspierce.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 5:24 PM

To: Eleanor Lott

Subject: RE: Receive Only Assignment Applications

I'm so sorry, Eleanor.

Here they are:

E7554 SES-ASG-20151110-00832

E050037 SES-ASG-20151110-00827 RECEIVED
E860498 SES-ASG-20151110-00833 SE® ()7 7016
E871630 SES-ASG-20151110-00834 e B
Carol

Carol Heynen, FCC Regulatory Specialist
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From: Eleanor Lott [mailto:Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov)
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 5:18 PM
To: Carol Heynen <CHEYNEN@brookspierce.com>
Cc: Eleanor Lott <Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: Receive Only Assignment Applications

Carol,

You need to send me File Numbers for these Call Signs that you are Consummations on the above letter? | don’t have
time to search for what the call signs go with?



